MYDDLE AND BROUGHTON PARISH COUNCIL

THE NEXT MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL WILL BE HELD IN MYDDLE VILLAGE HALL ON

WEDNESDAY SEPTEMBER 1ST. 2010 AT 7.30PM.

Jack Wilson Parish Clerk August 24th. 2010

PUBLIC SESSION

Prior to the start of the Meeting, members of the public will be invited to make comment or draw to the attention of the Council, any matters included in this agenda or issues affecting the Parish.

AGENDA

1. Apologies.

2. Disclosure of Personal or Prejudicial Interests.

For Members to disclose any personal or prejudicial interests in any item on the Agenda.

3. Police Report

P.C Leslie Mitchell hopes to be able to attend and discuss a possible programme of activities for young people.

4. Minutes of the Meeting held on June 30th. 2010.

Enclosed.

5. Matters Arising.

- 1. Highways Issues
- 2. Inconsiderate motorcycling
- 3. Banking
- 4. Other
- 6. Accounts for Payment (Document A) to be presented at the Meeting.
- 7. Financial Statement (Document B) to be presented at the Meeting.
- 8. To receive and consider the mid-year financial statement (enclosed).

9. Planning Applications.

- A. Since the last meeting the following applications have been considered:
- 1. 5, Wood Terrace, Myddlewood erection of a detached dwelling for local needs and a detached double garage. Application supported.
- 2. Units 1-4 Sleap change of use from light industry to training establishment. Application supported.

- 3. Myddle School provision of a single storey demountable building for use as an Early Years' children's nursery. Application supported.
- 4. Longstone Cottage, Myddlewood erection of a single storey extension to rear. Application supported.
- B. Planning application received after the publication of the agenda will be considered.
- C. The following applications have been approved by Shropshire Council:
 Unit 1-4 Sleap change of use to residential education and training centre.
 Land at Woodsyde, Lower Road, Harmer Hill erection of a detached four bedroom property.

10. Correspondence.

For Members to consider the following correspondence received by the Clerk

- 1. Shropshire Council Shropshire Economy
- 2. Shropshire Council Review of Mobile Library Service. already circulated.
- 3. Shropshire Council Review of Parking Charges already circulated.
- 4. Shrewsbury and Telford Hospitals A Healthier Future.
- 5. Shropshire Council Get Help to Kick Start Your Home Improvements
- 6. No Need for Nuclear newsletter
- 7. Communities and Local Government consultation on referendums to veto excessive council tax increases. Already circulated.
- 8. Communities and Local Government Good Practice Guide to public engagement in development schemes. Already circulated.
- 9. West Mercia Police Authority An Introduction to the Police Authority.
- 10. Shropshire Council Consultation on Surface Water Management. Already circulated.
- 11. Shropshire Council Consultation on Draft Statement of Community Involvement and Core Strategy Development Plan. Copies enclosed.
- 12. Shropshire Council The Shropshire Regeneration Prospectus and working with Councils on planning and regeneration.
- 13. Shropshire Council 'A Parish Charter for Shropshire'.
- 14. Natural Environment at Shropshire Council Tree Scheme. Already circulated.
- 15. Shropshire Council

11. Exchange of Additional Information.

1. To receive RoSPA report on the Children's Play Area

12. Date and Time of Next Meeting.

Wednesday, November 3rd. 2010 at 7.30pm in Harmer Hill Village Hall.